_	Paul Baca Professional Court	Reporters 505.843.9241
		Page 1
23		
25		
24	VELOVIED DI. MICUETE NET2ON	
دى	REPORTED BY: MICHELE NELSON	
23		
22		
20		
20		
19		
18	9.02 AM	
± /	9:02 AM	
17	Thursday, August 1	LI, 2022
16	Thursday August 1	1 2022
15	Held on	
14	24840197389@nmemnrd	webex.com
1/	Webex	uchour com
13	T.T.a. la	
12		
11		
10	Via	
9	574 -	
8	Meeting of August 1	LI, 2022
7		1 0000
6		
5		
4	SANTA FE, NEW ME	EXICO
3	OIL CONSERVATION CO	DMMISSION
2	STATE OF NEW ME	EXICO
1		

2 everybody. Today is August 11th, 2022 at 902 AM, and 3 this is a regularly scheduled meeting of the Oil 4 Conservation Commission. 4 Greg Bloom, OCC Commissioner Christopher Moander, Counsel to the OCC 5 Florene Davidson, Clerk to the OCC 6 5 7 Florene Davidson, Clerk to the OCC 6 5 7 7 Conservation Commission and Director of the Oil 7 10 10 Conservation Commission and Director of the Oil 7 11 11 Conservation Commission and Director of the Oil 7 12 Conservation Commission and Director of the Oil 7 13 0 COMMISSIONER ALPOM. Good moming, Madam CI 11 14 11 Commission and Director of the Oil 7 15 10 COMMISSIONER ALPOM. Alt 1 an Dr. William Amp 14 14 13 COMMISSIONER ALPOM. Alt 1 and 2. 15 16 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL 1. Thank you. 16 17 Also with us today is Chris Mounder, conneal to 14 17 Also with us today is Chris Mounder, conneal to 14 14 18 10 Commission. 20 First, Inave on the agenda 1 is approval of the 21 13 21 A GE N D A 1 1 2		
3 Advictione Sandoval, Chairman William Ampomah, OCC Commissioner a this is a regularly schedulet meeting of the OI 4 Greg Bloom, OCC Commissioner Christopher Moander, Counsel to the OCC Florene Davidson, Clerk to the OCC 6 Florene Davidson, Clerk to the OCC 7 Tha Adrenes Sandoval, Chair of the OI 7 Will the other two commissioner, please 8 Will the other two commissioner, please 9 Introduce themselves for the record? 10 Introduce themselves for the record? 11 COMMISSIONER AIDOME And DOMAL State of the designee of the OI 12 COMMISSIONER AIPOMAF: I am Dr. William Amplitantian Amplitantiantiantiantiantiantiantiantiantian		1 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Good morning
William Ampomah, OCC Commissioner 4 Greg Bloom, OCC Commissioner 4 Greg Bloom, OCC Commissioner 6 5 Florene Davidson, Clerk to the OCC 5 6 7 7 Conservation Commission and Director of the Ol 7 Conservation Commission and Director of the Ol 9 10 10 11 11 12 12 10 13 12 14 12 15 13 16 11 17 Alk other two commissioner of hubits Lands. 18 13 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Good moming, Madam Chi 10 11 11 11 12 10 12 11 14 13 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Lands the escape 14 15 16 17 Also with us today is Chris Mounder, counset to 18 14 15 19 10 11 10 11 12 21 21 21 22 21 21 <		2 everybody. Today is August 11th, 2022 at 9:02 AM, and
4 Greg Bloom, OCC Commissioner Christopher Moander, Counsel to the OCC 5 5 Florene Davidson, Clerk to the OCC 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 10 10 11 11 11 12 10 13 11 14 12 15 10 16 11 17 Also with us today is Chris Moand, clerk for the 18 10 19 10 11 11 12 13 13 14 14 15 15 16 16 17 17 18 18 19 20 18 21 21 22 22 23 14 18 19 21 21 22 22 23 14 24 14 25		3 this is a regularly scheduled meeting of the Oil
Christopher Moander, Counsel to the OCC 5 Tim Addenes Badovai, Chair of the Oli 5 Florene Davidson, Clerk to the OCC 6 7 6 6 7 8 9 9 9 10 10 11 7 11 12 10 12 10 COMMISSIONER BLOOM. Good morning, Madam Cl 13 14 13 14 14 14 15 16 CHARMAN SANDOVAL: Tamb You. 16 18 New Mexico Tech. 17 Also with the inday is Christ Monder, counset to 18 18 12 18 18 19 10 17 Also with sin day is Christ Monder, counset to 18 18 18 18 18 20 20 First, Have on the agenda is approval of the 21 21 21 21 21 22 31 22 23 31 indication in the agenda is approval of the 21 23 14 A G E N D A 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Ma	-	4 Conservation Commission.
5 Florenc Davidson, Clerk to the OCC 6 Conservation Commission and Director Of the Uil 7 7 Comservation Dirvision. 8 8 9 introduce themselves for the record? 9 10 COMMISSIONER BLOOM. Good moming, Madam Cd 11 11 Thank you. My name's Greg Bloom and Tm the designee of 12 12 Commissioner of bublic Lands. 13 COMMISSIONER MPOMAHE 1 am Dr. William Amp 14 13 COMMISSIONER MPOMAHE 1 am Dr. William Amp 15 16 CHARMAN SANDOVAL: Thank you. 16 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, coursel to 18 18 Commission. 20 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, coursel to 18 10 Commission. 20 20 First, Have on the agenda is approval of the 21 agenda. 10 Immonse four, four		5 I'm Adrienne Sandoval, Chair of the Oil
6 7 Conservation Division. 7 8 With the other two commissioners, please 8 9 introduce themselves for the record? 9 10 COMMISSIONER BLOOM. Good moming, Madam CO 11 12 the Commissioner of Public Lands. 12 13 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Iam Dr. Withiam Amp 13 14 (inaudible) of the energy secretary and also professor of 14 15 16 CHARMAN SANDOVAL: Thank you. 16 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, counsel to 18 18 Commission. 20 19 Commission 20 First. I have on the agenda is approval of the 21 21 21 agenda. 1 will just nore that agenda items four, five, 22 23 indicated on the agenda. 24 24 24 14 there a motion to approve the agenda? 25 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I so move. 22 24 A GEN D A 2 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call 31. ROLL CALL 4 MR. MOANDER: Happity, Madam Chair, I so move. 5 <t< td=""><td></td><td>6 Conservation Commission and Director of the Oil</td></t<>		6 Conservation Commission and Director of the Oil
7 8 Will the other two commissioners, please 8 9 introduce themselves for the record? 9 10 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Good morning, Madam CI 10 11 Thank you. My name's Greg Bloom and I'n the designee of 11 12 the Commissioner of Public Lands. 12 13 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: I am Dr. William Amp 13 14 15 14 15 16 16 17 Also with us today is Chris Mander, counsel to 17 Also with us today is Chris Mander, counsel to 18 10 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: I am Dr. William Amp 19 10 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: I am Dr. William Amp 14 11 Also with us today is Chris Mander, counsel to 18 12 administion and Florene Davidson, clerk for the 19 21 agenda. I will just note that agenda items four, five, 22 22 and six were continued to the November 10th docket, as is 23 23 Al CANNISSIONER BLOOM: Madam Chair, I so move, Pace 2 24 2 PAGE 1 COMMISSIONER MLOOM: Madam Chair, I so move,		7 Conservation Division.
8 9 9 9 9 9 9 0 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Good morning, Madam CI 10 11 Thank you. My name's Greg Bloom and I'm the designee of 11 11 Thank you. My name's Greg Bloom and I'm the designee of 12 the Commissioner of Public Lands. 13 COMMISSIONER ALPOMAH: 1 am Dr. William Am 14 13 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: 1 am Dr. William Am 15 16 CHAREMAN SANDOVAL: Thank you. 16 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, counsel to 18 18 Commission 20 First, I have on the agenda is approval of the 21 agenda. 1 will just note that agenda is approval of the 21 agenda. 24 1 before a motion to approve the agenda? 25 20 ComMISSIONER BLOOM: Madam Chair, 1 to move. 9 24 24 1 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Madam Chair, 1 to move. 9 25 20 Commissioner Amponal. 1 10 24 2 APPROVAL OF JCEDA 4 4 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 1 2		8 Will the other two commissioners, please
9 10 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Goad Iromaing, Madam Cliptical Stress of Partial States of Partial Sta		9 introduce themselves for the record?
101111Thank you. My name's Greg Bioon and Tm the designee of11121212121212121213COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: I am Dr. William Amp13141314131416 <td></td> <td>10 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Good morning, Madam Chair.</td>		10 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Good morning, Madam Chair.
12 13 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: 1 am Dr. William Ampli 13 14 (inaudible) of the energy secretary and also professor of 15 15 16 15 16 17 16 16 17 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, counsel to 18 18 19 Commission 17 19 20 First, 1 have on the agenda items four, five, 22 23 23 agenda. 19 Ist were continued to the Norehar Other Other Other, sisten 24 24 24 18 stere a motion to approve the agenda? 25 25 20 Page 2 Page 2 Page 2 Page 2 Page 3 1 A G E N D A 2 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call 4 3 vote, Mr. Moander, please? 4 4 A G E N D A 2 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call 5 3 ApprovAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5 5 Commission Amponah. 6 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved. 7 7 N. MANDADER: Mappiny, Madam Chair, 1 secon 2 Page 3 Page 3 Page 3 Page 3 Page 3 Pag		11 Thank you. My name's Greg Bloom and I'm the designee of
13 14 (inaudible) of the energy secretary and also professor of 14 15 15 15 16 15 17 16 18 19 20 20 21 20 22 21 23 23 24 23 25 23 24 24 25 25 26 21 27 23 28 23 29 1 20 First, Have on the agenda is approval of the 21 22 and six were continued to the November 10th docket, as is 23 23 24 1 25 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Madam Chair, Is on ove. 26 PAGE 3 APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5 2 6 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair. 7 1 7 1 8 CASE 2019 8 CASE 2019 9 7	11	12 the Commissioner of Public Lands.
14 15 New Mexico Tech. 15 New Mexico Tech. 16 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Thank you. 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, connel to 18 19 Commission and Florene Davidson, clerk for the 19 20 First, I have on the agenda is approval of the 21 22 22 and ai. I will just note that agenda is approval of the 22 23 is were continued to the November 10th docket, as is 23 24 15 there a motion to approve the agenda? 25 Page 2 Page 2 1 A G E N D A 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 2 PAGE 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair. 3 I. ROLL CALL 4 3 vote, Mr. Moander, Please? 4 A. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 MR. MOANDER: Happity, Madam Chair. 5 Commissioner Ampomah. 6 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair. 6 A. DE NOVO CASE NO. 21744 7 Nir. MOANDER: Happity, Madam Chair. 7 NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 2022 1 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 19 NEXT MEETING -	12	13 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: I am Dr. William Ampomal
15 16 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Thank you. 16 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, counsel to 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, counsel to 18 19 17 20 20 First, Have on the agenda is approval of the 21 22 21 agenda. I will just note that agenda items four, five, 22 22 and six were continued to the November 10th docket, as is 23 23 16 is there a motion to approve the agenda? 25 25 26 24 24 24 25 PAGE 1 2 PAGE 1 3 NREMONAL OF AGENDA 4 4 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 4 3. NOLL CALL 4 4 3. VORD CASE NO. 21744 5 7 5. CASE 22018 7 8 COMMISSIONER AMPONAL: Approved. 9 7. PENDING LITIGATION 6 10 NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 2022 11 11 NE. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 12 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.	13	14 (inaudible) of the energy secretary and also professor of
16 17 Also with stoday is Chris Moander, counsel to 17 Also with stoday is Chris Moander, counsel to 18 19 Commission and Florene Davidson, clerk for the 19 20 First, Have on the agenda is approval of the 21 21 agenda. 1 will just note that agenda items four, five, 22 22 and six were continued to the November 10th docket, as is 23 31 inficited on the agenda. 24 24 24 25 25 26 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Madam Chair, I so move. 28 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 29 PAGE 1 3 1. ROLL CALL 4 3 vote, Mr. Moander, please? 4 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 MR. MOANDER: Happily, Madam Chair. 5 3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 MR. MOANDER: Mappiny, Madam Chair. 6 CASE 22019 8 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved. 7 5. CASE 22018 7 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 8 6. CASE 22019 8 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved. 19 7. PENDING LITIGATION 6 9 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 10 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved. </td <td></td> <td>15 New Mexico Tech.</td>		15 New Mexico Tech.
16 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, counsel to 17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, counsel to 18 18 the Commission. 20 20 First, Have on the agenda is approval of the 21 22 and six were continued to the November 10th docket, as is 23 23 indicated on the agenda. 24 24 15 the recontinued to the November 10th docket, as is 25 23 indicated on the agenda. 15 24 16 the recontino to approve the agenda? 25 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 2 2 PAGE 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 2 PAGE 3 vote, Mr. Moander, please? 4 4 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 4 MR. MOANDER: Happily, Madam Chair, 5 APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5 Commissioner Ampornah. 6 6 ADE NOV CASE NO. 21744 7 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair, 10 7 S. CASE 22019 8 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved. 11 19 NEXT MEETING - NO		16 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Thank you.
18 18 the Commission and Florene Davidson, clerk for the 19 Commission. 20 First, I have on the agenda is approval of the 21 22 and six were continued to the November 10th docket, as is 23 24 24 24 25 26 26 PAGE 3 indicate on the agenda 24 24 25 PAGE 3 Is there a motion to approve the agenda? 25 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 2 PAGE 3 ROLL CALL 4 4 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 2 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call 3 vice, Mr. Moander, please? 4 CASE 22018 6 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved. 7 MR. MOANDER: Henpily, Madam Chair. 10 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved. 9 MR. MOANDER: Memory henpinetee. 11 MR. MOANDER: Memothenintee.		17 Also with us today is Chris Moander, counsel to
19 19 19 20 20 First, I have on the agenda is approval of the 21 22 21 agenda. I will just note that agenda items four, five, 22 21 agenda. I will just note that agenda items four, five, 23 23 indicated on the agenda. 24 24 Is there a motion to approve the agenda? 25 25 PAGE 2 PAGE 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 2 PAGE 2 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call 3 1. ROLL CALL 4 MR. MOANDER: Happily, Madam Chair. 5 3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 MR. MOANDER: Happily, Madam Chair. 6 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 21744 6 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved. 7 5. CASE 22018 7 MR. MOANDER: Commissioner Bloom. 8 6. CASE 22019 9 MR. MOANDER: Modam Chair. 19 9 MR. MOANDER: Modam Chair. 10 10 8. OTHER BUSINESS 7 10 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved. 11 9 13. of the July 14th, 2022, minutes. 1		18 the Commission and Florene Davidson, clerk for the
20 First, I have on the agenda is approval of the 21 agenda. I will just note tha agenda is approval of the 22 23 ad six were continued to the November 10th docket, as is 23 24 23 24 24 25 25 Page 2 Page 2 Page 2 1 A G E N D A 2 PAGE 3 I. ROLL CALL 4 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 2. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5 3. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 6 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 21744 7 5. CASE 22019 8 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved. 9 7. PENDING LITIGATION 6 9 10 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved. 9 7. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 2022 11 11 13 OMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved. 14 14 15 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved. 16 13 of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.		19 Commission.
20 21 agenda. I will just note that agenda items four, five, 21 agenda. I will just note that agenda items four, five, 22 23 indicated on the agenda. 24 24 24 25 26 27 1 A G E N D A 2 26 2 PAGE 3 1 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Madam Chair, I secon 2 PAGE 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 2 3 1. ROLL CALL 4 3 vote, Mr. Moander, please? 4 4 2. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5 Commissioner Ampomah. 6 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved. 7 5. CASE 22019 8 COMMISSIONER MADOMAI: Approved. 7 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 9 7. PENDING LITIGATION 6 9 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 10 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved. 11 9. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 2022 11 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 11 12 10. ADJOURNMENT 8 12 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved. 13 11. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 9		20 First, I have on the agenda is approval of the
22 2322 2322 2323 2423 2323 23 2423 2423 2523 2523 2523 252424 2518 25 2525 2626 27 2624 2525 2626 27 2725 27 261A G E N D A 2 22 2 262 27 262 27 2626 27 27 2627 27 27 2627 26 27 2627 26 27 2627 26 27 2627 26 27 2627 26 27 2627 26 2626 27 2627 26 27 2627 26 27 2627 26 26 2626 27 26 26 2626 26 26 26 26 2626 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 2626 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 2626 27 2621 26<		21 agenda. I will just note that agenda items four, five,
23 23 indicated on the agenda. 24 24 Is there a motion to approve the agenda? 25 Page 2 Page 2 1 A G E N D A 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 2 PAGE 2 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call 3 1. ROLL CALL 4 4 3 vote, M: Moander, please? 4 2. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5 Commissioner Ampomah. 6 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 21744 6 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved. 7 7. S CASE 22018 7 MR. MOANDER: Commissioner Bloom. 8 6. CASE 22019 8 COMMISSIONER MAPOMAH: Approved. 9 7. PENDING LITIGATION 6 9 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 10 8. OTHER BUSINESS 7 10 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved. 11 9. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 2022 11 MR. MOANDER: the motion carries. 12 10. ADJOURNMENT 8 12 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval 13 11 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 9 13 of the Jul 14h, 2022, minutes.		22 and six were continued to the November 10th docket, as is
24 24 Is there a motion to approve the agenda? 25 Page 2 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Madam Chair, I so move. 1 A G E N D A 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I so move. 2 PAGE 2 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call 3 1. ROLL CALL 4 3 vote, Mr. Moander, please? 4 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4 MR. MOANDER: Happily, Madam Chair. 5 3. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5 Commissioner Ampomah. 6 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 21744 6 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved. 7 S. CASE 22018 7 MR. MOANDER: Happily, Madam Chair. 8 C. CASE 22019 8 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved. 9 7. PENDING LITIGATION 6 9 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 10 R. OTHER BUSINESS 7 11 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 13 11. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 9 13 of the July 14th, 2022, minutes. 14 Is there a motion to approve the minutes? 15 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 14 Is there a motion to approve the minute		23 indicated on the agenda.
25 Page 2 25 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Madam Chair, I so move. Priority 1 A G E N D A 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon Priority 2 PAGE 1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon 2 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call 3 1. ROLL CALL 4 4 MR. MOANDER: Happily, Madam Chair. 5 4 2. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5 Commissioner Ampomah. 6 6 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 21744 5 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved. 7 7 S. CASE 22018 6 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved. 7 8 CASE 22019 9 MR. MOANDER: Commissioner Bloom. 8 8 CASE 22019 9 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 10 9 7. PENDING LITIGATION 6 9 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 11 10 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved. 11 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 11 12 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved. 11 NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 2022 11 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair. 12 13 14 Is th		
1A G E N D A1COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon2PAGE2CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call31. ROLL CALL43vote, Mr. Moander, please?42. APPROVAL OF AGENDA4MR. MOANDER: Happily, Madam Chair.53. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES5Commissioner Ampomah.64. DE NOVO CASE NO. 217446COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved.75. CASE 220187MR. MOANDER: Commissioner Bloom.86. CASE 220198COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved.97. PENDING LITIGATION69MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair.108. OTHER BUSINESS710CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.119. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 202211MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.1210. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.1311. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.151515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1711al I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.18CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?192021CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call v222323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.		
2PAGE2CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call3 1. ROLL CALL43 vote, Mr. Moander, please?4 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA43 vote, Mr. Moander, please?5 3. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES5Commissioner Ampomah.6 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 217446COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved.7 5. CASE 220187MR. MOANDER: Commissioner BloOM.8 6. CASE 220198COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved.9 7. PENDING LITIGATION69MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair.10 8. OTHER BUSINESS710CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.11 9. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 202211MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.12 10. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval13 11. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616opportunity to review the minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?19202021CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call w2223MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	Page 2	Page 4
3 1. ROLL CALL43 vote, Mr. Moander, please?4 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA455 3. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES56 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 2174467 5. CASE 2201878 6. CASE 2201989 7. PENDING LITIGATION69 7. PENDING LITIGATION610 8. OTHER BUSINESS711 9. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 20221112 10. ADJOURNMENT813 11. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE9141415151616 opportunity to review the minutes?15151616 opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1717 and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.181820202121232224242424	1 AGENDA	1 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I second.
42. APPROVAL OF AGENDA453. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES564. DE NOVO CASE NO. 21744675. CASE 22018686. CASE 22019897. PENDING LITIGATION6108. OTHER BUSINESS7119. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 2022111210. ADJOURNMENT81311. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE91413there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had161616171812181419202020212123222424242424242424	2 PAGE	2 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call
5 3. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES55Commissioner Amponah.6 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 217446COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved.7 5. CASE 220187MR. MOANDER: Commissioner Bloom.8 6. CASE 220198COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved.9 7. PENDING LITIGATION69MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair.10 8. OTHER BUSINESS710CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.11 9. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 202211MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.12 10. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval13 11. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?151515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,171121COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon2021CIAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?212221CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call volumed and the carries.2223MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	3 1. ROLL CALL 4	3 vote, Mr. Moander, please?
6 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 217446COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved.7 5. CASE 220187MR. MOANDER: Commissioner Bloom.8 6. CASE 220198COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved.9 7. PENDING LITIGATION69MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair.10 8. OTHER BUSINESS710CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.11 9. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 202211MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.12 10. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval13 11. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1713and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?2020(inaudible).21CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call w2223MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	4 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 4	4 MR. MOANDER: Happily, Madam Chair.
75. CASE 220187MR. MOANDER: Commissioner Bloom.86. CASE 220198COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved.97. PENDING LITIGATION69MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair.108. OTHER BUSINESS710CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.119. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 202211MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.1210. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval1311. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1711and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?192020(inaudible).2121CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call w22223MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	5 3. APPROVAL OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 5	5 Commissioner Ampomah.
86. CASE 220198COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved.97. PENDING LITIGATION69MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair.108. OTHER BUSINESS710CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.119. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 202211MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.1210. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval1311. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?151515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616opportunity to review the minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?1920(inaudible).2121CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call volume222323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	6 4. DE NOVO CASE NO. 21744	6 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved.
97. PENDING LITIGATION69MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair.108. OTHER BUSINESS710CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.119. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 202211MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.1210. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval1311. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1711move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?1920202121CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call volume2223232323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	7 5. CASE 22018	7 MR. MOANDER: Commissioner Bloom.
108. OTHER BUSINESS710CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.119. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 202211MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.1210. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval1311. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913 of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616 opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1717 and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?192020 (inaudible).2121CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call would be called by the second?2323232424Commissioner Ampomah.	8 6. CASE 22019	8 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved.
119. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 202211MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.1210. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval1311. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1717and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?192020202121CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call wo222323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	9 7. PENDING LITIGATION 6	9 MR. MOANDER: Madam Chair.
1210. ADJOURNMENT812CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval1311. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913 of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had161616 opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1717 and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?192020 (inaudible).2121CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call vol2222Mr. Moander?2323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	10 8. OTHER BUSINESS 7	10 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.
1311. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE913of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616161717and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?1920202020212122222323242424Commissioner Ampomah.	11 9. NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 10, 2022	11 MR. MOANDER: the motion carries.
1414Is there a motion to approve the minutes?1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1717and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?1919COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon2020(inaudible).2121CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call weight2222Mr. Moander?2323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	12 10. ADJOURNMENT 8	12 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Next is approval
1515COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had1616 opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1717 and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.1818191920202121222123232424252426242724	13 11. REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 9	13 of the July 14th, 2022, minutes.
1616 opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,1717 and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.181819192020 (inaudible).21212222232324242524	14	14 Is there a motion to approve the minutes?
1717 and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.181819192020 (inaudible).212122222323242424Commissioner Ampomah.	15	15 COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Yes, Madam Chair. I had an
1818CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?1919COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I secon2020 (inaudible).2121CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call vol2222Mr. Moander?2323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	16	16 opportunity to review the minutes. They looked excellent,
1919COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I second2020 (inaudible).21212221232324242524	17	17 and I move to approve our minutes from the last meeting.
2020 (inaudible).21212221232324242024	18	18 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Second?
2121CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call vo2222Mr. Moander?2323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	19	19 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Madam Chair, I second
2222Mr. Moander?2323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	20	20 (inaudible).
2323MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.2424Commissioner Ampomah.	21	21 CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Would you do a role call vote
24 Commissioner Ampomah.	22	22 Mr. Moander?
24 Commissioner Ampomah.	23	23 MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair.
25 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved.	24	
	25	25 COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: Approved.
Page 3 Pa	Page 3	Page 5

Paul Baca Professional Court Reporters A Veritext Company

1		1	in the next couple of weeks.	
2	COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Approved.	2	CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Okay. Great. Thank y	ou.
3	MR. MOANDER: And, Madam Chair.	3	Any other business before the Commission today?	
4	CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Approved.	4	COMMISSIONER BLOOM: No, Madam Chair.	
5	MR. MOANDER: The motion carries.	5	COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: No, Madam Chair	
6	CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. As I mentioned,	6	CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: All right. Well, with the	hat,
7	agenda items number four, five, and six were continued	7	it's 9:07.	
8	until November 20th, 2022.	8	COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Five minutes.	
9	Is there any update on any litigation, Mr.	9	CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Five minutes later, we	will
10	Moander?	10	end today's meeting. Thank you, everybody.	
11	MR. MOANDER: Yes, Madam Chair. So in the Court	11	COMMISSIONER AMPOMAH: You're welcome.	
12	of Appeals case, the Barker case, the Court has still	12	COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Take care. Bye.	
	taken no action. This we're now officially at six	13		
	months since the last pleading was filed, and we are at	14		
	nine months since our responsive pleadings were filed in	15	•	
	the case. I'm not sure what's going on.	10		
10	I hesitate to editorialize too much on what the	17		
		18		
	Court feels it's doing, but I may poke them and see what the clerk has to say, because I think at this point the	18		
	case probably needs to be resolved, you know.	20		
21	The other case, which began effectively at the	21		
	end of June is the Ragsdale (phonetic) District Court	22		
	appeal that's D-101-CV-2022-0079 Ragsdale Mr. Ragsdale	23		
24	filed a statement (inaudible) issues on July 5th. The	24		
25	respondent's got a week-extension to work further on the Page 6	25		Page 8
				8
1	statement of appellate issues. The response is due	1 2		
2	tomorrow. (Inaudible), and we are on schedule to file	3		
3	that response.	4		
4	The Court will determine next steps although	5		
5	Mr. Ragsdale does have the opportunity to file a reply	7		
6	brief. My expectation would be if I was the Court may	8	I, Michele Nelson, New Mexico Certified	
7	require us to engage in some oral argument as a general		Stenotranscriptionist, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above	
8	rule, there won't be any evidence developed because it's	9	captioned transcription was prepared by me; that the RECORDING was reduced to typewritten transcript by me;	
	an appeal, so the record stands as it is.	10	that I listened to the entire RECORDING; that the	
10	I do want to thank Division and Commission staff		foregoing transcript is a complete record of all material	
	(inaudible) prepared record proper like almost overnight.		included thereon, and that the foregoing pages are a true and correct transcription of the recorded proceedings, to	
	That was really awesome. That makes my life a lot easier.	12	the best of my knowledge and hearing ability. The	
12	So I would anticipate at the next hearing we will		recording was of POOR quality.	
	probably have some or next meeting we'll have some	13	I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither employed by	
	sense of where things are going. Other than that, there	14	nor related to nor contracted with (unless excepted by the	
			rules) any of the parties or attorneys in this matter, and	
	is no additional pending litigation.	15	that I have no interest whatsoever in the final	
17	CHAIRMAN SANDOVAL: Thank you, Mr. Moander.	16	disposition of this matter.	
18	•	17		
	today?	18		
20	COMMISSIONER BLOOM: Just a brief update, Madam	19 20		
	Chair. The rules that the commission dealt with, what,	20		
22	it's been almost a month, two months ago those are	22	1 Mandr	
23	going to be submitted final submission will be today	23	Certified Stenotranscriptionist	
24	or was today, this morning, and that the Register will	23		
		1		
25	get everything published, and those become effective here Page 7	25		Page 9

Paul Baca Professional Court Reporters A Veritext Company 3 (Pages 6 - 9) 505.843.9241 www.veritext.com

[1 - director]

1	7	august 1:8,16	clerk 2:5 4:18
1 3:3	7 3:9,10	4:2 9:2	6:19
1 3.3 10 3:11,12		awesome 7:12	commission 1:3
10 5.11,12 101 6:23	8	b	4:4,6,18,19 7:10
101 0.23 10th 4:22	8 3:10,12	barker 6:12	7:18,21 8:3
11 1:8,16 3:13	9	began 6:21	commissioner
9:2	9 3:11,13	best 9:12	2:3,4 4:10,12,13
11th 4:2	9:02 1:17 4:2	bloom 2:4 4:10	4:25 5:1,5,6,7,8
14 3:5	9:07 8:7,15	4:11,25 5:7,8,15	5:15,19,24,25
14th 5:13	a	6:1,2 7:20 8:4,8	6:1,2 7:20 8:4,5
2	ability 9:12	8:12	8:8,11,12,13
	action 6:13	brief 7:6,20	commissioners
2 3:4	additional 7:16	business 3:10	4:8
2022 1:8,16 3:5	adjournment	7:18 8:3	complete 9:10
3:11 4:2 5:13 6:8 9:2	3:12	bye 8:12,13,14	concluded 8:15
2022-0079 6:23	adrienne 2:3 4:5	c	conservation 1:3
2022-0079 0.23 20th 6:8	agenda 3:4 4:20	c 9:6,6	4:4,6,7
2011 0.8 21744 3:6	4:21,21,23,24	c 9.0,0 call 3:3 5:2,21	continued 4:22
22018 3:7	6:7	captioned 9:9	6:7
22010 3:7 22019 3:8	ago 7:22	care 8:12	contracted 9:14
24840197389	ampomah 2:3	carries 5:11 6:5	correct 9:11 counsel 2:4 4:17
1:14	4:13,13 5:1,5,6	case 3:6,7,8 6:12	couple 8:1
28945 9:22	5:19,24,25 8:5	6:12,16,20,21	coupie 8.1 court 6:11,12,18
3	8:11,13	certificate 3:13	6:22 7:4,6
3 3:5	anticipate 7:13	certified 9:8,23	cv 6:23
	appeal 6:23 7:9	certify 9:8,13	d
4	appeals 6:12	chair 4:5,10,25	
4 3:3,4,6	appellate 7:1	5:1,4,9,15,19,23	d 2:1 3:1 6:23
5	approval 3:4,5	6:3,11 7:21 8:4	davidson 2:5 4:18
5 3:5,7	4:20 5:12	8:5	4:18 de 3:6
5th 6:24	approve 4:24	chairman 2:3	de 5:6 dealt 7:21
6	5:14,17	4:1,16 5:2,10,12	designee 4:11
6 3:8,9	approved 5:6,8	5:18,21 6:4,6	determine 7:4
U 3.0,7	5:10,25 6:2,4	7:17 8:2,6,9,14	developed 7:8
	argument 7:7	chris 4:17	director 4:6
	attorneys 9:14	christopher 2:4	

[disposition - please]

district 9:11 lands 4:12 n division 4:7 7:10 four 4:21 6:7 further 6:25 9:13 iife 7:12 n n 2:1 3:1 docket 4:22 9:13 g 7:16 n n 2:1 3:1 due 7:1 g 3:1 g 1:16 n needs 6:20 e 2:1,1,1 3:1 9:6 g 3:1 going 6:16 7:15 n needs 6:20 easier 7:12 goodd 4:1,10 great 8:2 5:1,4,9,15,19,23 needs 9:8 nine 6:15 nmemmod.web 1:14 november 9:11 november 3:11 4:22 6:8 novo 3:6 number 6:7 9:8 nine 6:15 number 6:7 9:8 nine 6:15 november 3:11 4:22 6:8 novo 3:6 number 6:7 9:8 november 3:11 4:22 6:8 novo 3:6 number 6:7 9:2 0 0:2:3,4,4,5 9:2 0 0:1:3:4:3,5,6 0<	disposition 9:15	foregoing 9:10	1	move 4:25 5:17
division 4:7 7:10 docket 4:22 doing 6:18 dr 4:13 due 7:1 four 4:21 6:7 further 6:25 9:13 inites 4:12 life 7:12 n 2:1 3:1 name's 4:11 name's 4:11 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 nelson 1:23 9:8 9:22 e g 3:1 general 7:7 e 2:1,1,1 3:1 9:6 9:6 g 3:1 general 7:7 going 6:16 7:15 n 2:1 3:1 name's 4:11 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 nelson 1:23 9:8 9:22 e g 3:1 general 7:7 good 4:1,10 great 8:2 greg 2:4 4:11 madam 4:10,25 5:1,4,9,15,19,23 6:3,11 7:20 8:4 8:5 nine 6:15 mimemmrd.web 1:14 effectively 6:21 energy 4:14 energy 4:14 energy 4:14 energy 4:14 happily 5:4 hearing 7:13 8:15 9:12 held 1:15 matter 9:14,15 meeting 1:8 3:5 3:11 4:3 5:17 numemord.web 8:5 nine 6:15 mimemmrd.web 1:14 happily 5:4 hearing 7:13 everybody 4:2 8:10 happily 5:4 hesitate 6:17 metrial 9:10 metrice 1:23 9:8 3:11 4:3 5:17 novoo 3:6 novo 3:6 novo 3:6 everybody 4:2 8:00 inaudible 4:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,111 included 9:11 indicated 4:23 interest 9:15 introduce 4:9 issues 6:24 7:1 items 4:21 6:7 metrice 1:23 9:8 9:22 month 7:23,47,9,11 5:16 7:5 oral 7:7 overnight 7:11 f 9:6 feels 6:18 file 7:2,5 filed 6:14,15,24 final 7:23 9:15 first 4:20 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 %9 july 3:5 5:13 6:24 june 6:22 morning 4:1,10 k page 3:2 page 3:2 page 3:14 parties 9:14 parties 9:14 parties 9:14 parties 9:14 parties 9:14 parties 9:14 parties 9:14 parties 9:14 parties 9:14 parties 9:14	_			-
docket 4:22 doing further 6:25 9:13 listened 9:10 litigation name's 4:11 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 needs 9:23 needs 9:22 needs 9:3 nine 6:15 needing 9:8 nine 6:15 needing 9:8 nine 9:8 nine 11:14 november 3:11 4:22 6:3 number 9:8 nine 11:14 nove 11:1	division 4:7 7:10	four 4:21 6:7		
doing 6:18 dr 9:13 litigation 3:9 needs 6:20 neither 9:13 dr 4:13 due g 3:1 litigation 3:9 6:9 e g 3:1 g 3:1 litigation 3:9 6:9 e 2:1,1,1 3:1 9:6 3:1 1:1 litigation 3:9 6:9 e 2:1,1,1 3:1 9:6 7:23 meads 6:15 needs 6:20 exame 7:12 going 6:16 7:12 needs 6:20 editorialize 6:17 great 8:2 6:3,11 7:20 8:4 energy 4:14 neering 7:13 material 9:10 note 4:21 energe 7:7 entime 9:13 material 9:10 note 4:21 endige 7:13 8:15 9:12 methine 1:14 note 4:21 endige 7:13 1:1	docket 4:22	further 6:25		
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	doing 6:18	9:13		
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	dr 4:13	g	U	
e general 7:7 lot 7:12 9:22 e 2:1,1,1 3:1 9:6 going 6:16 7:15 m new 1:2,4 4:15 9:6 7:23 good 4:1,10 great 8:2 new 1:2,4 4:15 easier 7:12 good 4:1,10 great 8:2 new 1:2,4 4:15 editorialize 6:17 great 8:2 f:1,49,15,19,23 nine 6:15 endage 7:7 greg 2:4 4:11 8:5 note 4:21 endage 7:7 greg 2:4 4:11 8:5 note 4:21 november 3:11 4:3 5:17 november 3:11 4:22 6:8 endage 7:7 8:15 9:12 note 4:17 9:10 everybody 4:2 nove 3:6 number 6:7 excellent 5:16 5:20 6:24 7:1 1:1 4:3 5:1 9:22 f 9:6 interest	due 7:1			
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	e	-		
9:67:23madam $4:10,25$ 9:8easier 7:12good $4:1,10$ material $9:10$ nine $6:15$ effective 7:25greg $2:4 4:11$ material $9:10$ note $4:21$ employed 9:13happily 5:4material $9:10$ note $4:21$ emgage 7:78:15 9:12matter $9:14,15$ note $4:22$ energy 4:14hearing 7:13material $9:10$ material $9:10$ energy 4:14happily 5:4material $9:10$ material $9:10$ energy 4:14hearing 7:13material $9:10$ matter $9:14,15$ energy 4:14hearing 7:13material $9:10$ matter $9:14,15$ energy 4:14hearing 7:13matter $9:14,15$ note $4:21$ everybody 4:2inaudible $4:14$ matter $9:14$ ccc $2:3,4,4,5 9:2$ everybody 4:2inaudible $4:14$ score $1:2,4$ occ $2:3,4,4,5 9:2$ everybody $9:11$ indicated $4:23$ mintees $3:5 5:13$ oil $1:3 4:3,5,6$ fintroduce $4:9$ issues $6:24 7:1$ items $4:21 6:7$ page $3:2$ f9:6jjuly $3:5 5:13$ pfield $6:14,15,24$ july $3:5 5:13$ field $6:14,15$ page $3:2$ first $4:20$ june $6:22$ month $7:24$ page $3:2$ if we $4:21 6:7 8:8$ kr:24moting $4:1,10$	e 2:1.1.1 3:1 9:6	0		-
easier 7:12 editorialize good 4:1,10 great madam 4:10,25 5:1,4,9,15,19,23 6:3,11 7:20 8:4 nine 6:15 nmemmrd.web effective 7:25 effective 9 6:21 employed h material 9:10 1:14 emgage 7:7 h material 9:10 1:14 engage 7:7 8:15 9:12 3:11 4:3 5:17 note 4:22 enverybody 4:2 8:15 9:12 3:11 4:3 5:17 novo 3:6 evidence 7:8 inaudible 4:14 4:15 9:8 novo 3:6 excellent 5:16 included 9:11 mices 3:5 5:13 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 f 9:6 interest 9:15 mother 2:4 0:1 1:3 4:3,5,6 f 9:6 interest 9:15 mothel 5:16 7:5 0 f 9:6 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 page 3:2 pages 9:11 file 7:23 9:15 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 pages 9:14 file 6:24 july				
editorialize 6:17 great 8:2 5:1;4;9;15;19;23 nmemnrd.web effectively 6:21 h 8:5 6:3,11 7:20 8:4 1:14 employed 9:13 happily 5:4 8:5 note 4:21 employed 9:13 happily 5:4 8:5 note 4:21 emgage 7:7 8:15 9:12 3:11 4:3 5:17 november 3:11 entre 9:10 held 1:15 meeting 1:8 3:5 novo 3:6 everybody 4:2 held 1:15 metrioned 6:6 0 0cc 2:3,4,4,5 9:2 s:10 inaudible 4:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 minutes 3:5 5:13 0il 1:3 4:3,5,6 excellent 5:16 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 minutes 3:5 5:13 0il 1:3 4:3,5,6 f 9:6 interest 9:15 minutes 3:5 5:13 0il 1:3 4:3,5,6 0il 1:3 4:3,5,6 f 9:6 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 month 7:22				
effective 7:25 greg 2:4 4:11 0.3,1177203.4 1:14 effectively 6:21 h material 9:10 note 4:21 employed 9:13 happily 5:4 material 9:10 note 4:21 engage 7:7 8:15 9:12 3:11 4:3 5:17 november 3:11 entire 9:10 heid 1:15 meeting 1:8 3:5 novo 3:6 everybody 4:2 heid 1:15 mentioned 6:6 occ 2:3,4,4,5 9:2 8:10 inaudible 4:14 michele 1:23 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 everybody 4:2 included 9:11 michele 1:23 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 excellent 5:16 included 9:11 michele 1:23 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 excepted 9:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 s:14,16,17 8:8,9 5:16 7:5 f 9:6 interest 9:15 motodander 2:4 oral 7:7 f 9:6 issues 6:24 7:1 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 f:10,11 7:17 file 7:2,5 j july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 page 3:2 file 7:23 9:15 f:24 7:22 morting 4:1,10 pages 9:11 first 4:20 june 6:22 morting 4:1,10 pages 9:11 paties 9:14 first		8		
effectively 6:21 h material 9:10 employed 9:13 happily 5:4 material 9:10 energy 4:14 happily 5:4 material 9:10 entre 9:10 hearing 7:13 material 9:10 h entre 9:10 hearing 7:13 material 9:10 h 4:22 6:8 entre 9:10 heid 1:15 meeting 1:8 3:5 novo 3:6 everybody 4:2 heid 1:15 metioned 6:6 novo 3:6 everybody 4:2 heistate 6:17 mentioned 6:6 novo 3:6 everybody 9:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 minutes 3:5<5:13 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 ookay 8:2 opportunity f 9:6 interest 9:15 minutes 3:5 5:13 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 okay 8:2 opportunity f 9:6 interest 9		-		
employed 9:13 energy 4:14 engage 7:7 entire 9:10 happily 5:4 hearing 7:13 8:15 9:12 held 1:15 hesitate 6:17 matter 9:14,15 meeting 1:8 3:5 3:11 4:3 5:17 november 3:11 4:22 6:8 novo 3:6 number 6:7 everybody 4:2 8:10 happily 5:4 hearing 7:13 8:15 9:12 held 1:15 hesitate 6:17 matter 9:14,15 meeting 1:8 3:5 3:11 4:3 5:17 november 3:11 4:22 6:8 everybody 4:2 8:10 happily 5:4 hearing 7:13 8:15 9:12 held 1:15 hesitate 6:17 matter 9:14,15 meeting 1:8 3:5 novo 3:6 number 6:7 everybody 4:2 8:10 inaudible 4:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 included 9:11 indicated 4:23 interest 9:15 introduce 4:9 issues 6:24 7:1 items 4:21 6:7 matter 9:14,15 meeting 1:8 3:5 occ 2:3,4,4,5 9:2 officially 6:13 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 okay 8:2 f 9:6 fe 1:4 file 7:2,5 filed 6:14,15,24 final 7:23 9:15 first 4:20 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 july 3:5 5:13 6:24 june 6:22 file 7:2,5 filed 6:14,15 7:22 page 3:2 pages 9:11 parties 9:14 pending 3:9 7:1 phonetic 6:22 pleading 6:14				
energy 4:14 happiny 3:4 matter 9:14,15 4:22 6:8 engage 7:7 hearing 7:13 meeting 1:8 3:5 3:11 4:3 5:17 entire 9:10 held 1:15 3:11 4:3 5:17 number 6:7 everybody 4:2 heid 1:15 meeting 1:8 3:5 0 coc 3:6 s:10 i meeting 1:8 3:5 0 coc 3:6 evidence 7:8 inaudible 4:14 mexico 1:2,4 0 coc 2:3,4,4,5 9:2 excellent 5:16 inaudible 4:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 michele 1:23 9:8 0 coc 2:3,4,4,5 9:2 f included 9:11 included 9:11 mitres 3:5 5:13 0 coc 2:3,4,4,5 9:2 f 9:6 interest 9:15 minutes 3:5 5:13 0 coc 1:3,5 f 9:6 interest 9:15 moander 2:4 0 cor 1:7 f 9:6 items 4:21 6:7 6:10,11 7:17 overnight 7:11 file 7:2,5 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 pages 3:2 pages 9:11 final 7:23 9:15 6:24 7:22 months 6:14,15 pending 3:9 7:1 first 4:20 k 7:24 pending 3:9 7:1 phonetic 6:22 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k	•		1	november 3:11
engage 7:7 8:15 9:12 3:11 4:3 5:17 novo 3:6 entire 9:10 held 1:15 7:14 8:10 9:2 number 6:7 everybody 4:2 held 1:15 mentioned 6:6 number 6:7 everybody 4:2 held 1:15 mentioned 6:6 number 6:7 everybody 4:2 inaudible 4:14 7:14 8:10 9:2 mentioned 6:6 excellent 5:16 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 included 9:11 minutes 3:5 5:13 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 okay 8:2 opportunity 5:16 7:5 oral 7:7 overnight 7:11 5:16 7:5 oral 7:7 overnight 7:11 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 oternight 5:16 7:5 oral 7:7 overnight 7:11 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 p page 3:2 page 3:2 page 9:11 parties 9:11 parties 9:14 pending 3:9 7:1 phonetic 6:22 page 9:11 parties 9:14 pending 3:9 7:1 pho				4:22 6:8
entire 9:10 6.13 9:12 3.11 4.3 3.17 number 6:7 everybody 4:2 8:10 held 1:15 7:14 8:10 9:2 number 6:7 evidence 7:8 inaudible 4:14 7:14 8:10 9:2 number 6:7 evidence 7:8 inaudible 4:14 7:14 8:10 9:2 number 6:7 evidence 7:8 inaudible 4:14 7:14 8:10 9:2 number 6:7 excepted 9:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 included 9:11 indicated 4:15 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 extension 6:25 introduce 4:23 minutes 3:5 5:13 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 f 9:6 interest 9:15 minutes 3:5 5:13 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 f 9:6 introduce 4:9 s:14,16,17 8:8,9 5:16 7:5 oral 7:7 f 9:6 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 page 3:2 file 6:14,15,24 july 3:5 5:13 6:14,15 7:22 pages	engage 7:7	0		novo 3:6
everybody 4:2 hesitate 6:17 mentioned 6:6 o evidence 7:8 i i imaudible 4:15 9:8 occ 2:3,4,4,5 9:2 evidence 7:8 inaudible 4:14 4:15 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 excepted 9:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 included 9:12 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 extension 6:25 interest 9:15 introduce 4:9 5:14,16,17 8:8,9 5:16 7:5 f 9:6 interest 9:15 introduce 4:9 5:14,16,17 8:9 5:16 7:5 f 9:6 issues 6:24 7:1 5:22,23 6:13,3,5 p file 7:2,5 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 overnight 7:11 file 6:14,15,24 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:22 pages 9:11 first 4:20 june 6:22 morning 4:1,10 7				number 6:7
8:10interstate 0.17 intertioned 0.0 evidence7:8imexico $1:2,4$ $0cc$ $2:3,4,4,5$ excellent $5:16$ inaudible $4:14$ $5:20$ $6:24$ $7:2,11$ $0cc$ $2:3,4,4,5$ excepted $9:14$ $5:20$ $6:24$ $7:2,11$ $0cc$ $2:3,4,4,5$ $9:22$ excepted $9:14$ $5:20$ $6:24$ $7:2,11$ $0cc$ $2:3,4,4,5$ $9:22$ excepted $9:14$ $5:20$ $6:24$ $7:2,11$ $0cc$ $2:3,4,4,5$ $9:22$ minutes $3:5$ $5:16$ $7:5$ $0cd$ $0cc$ $2:3,4,4,5$ $9:22$ minutes $3:5$ $5:13$ $0il$ $1:3$ $4:3,5,6$ f $0:11$ $0:123$ $9:22$ $0il$ $1:3$ $4:3,5,6$ f $0:11$ $0:123$ $0:11$ $1:3$ $4:3,5,6$ f $9:15$ $0:14$ $1:3$ $4:3,5,6$ f $0:15$ $0:15$ $0:12,4$ $0:13$ $0:11$ $1:3$ $4:3,5,6$ f $9:15$ $0:15$ $0:14$ $1:3$ $4:3,5,6$ $0:14$ $0:13$ $0:11$ $1:3$ $4:3,5,6$ f $9:15$ $0:15$ $0:14$ $1:15$ $0:14$ $1:3$	everybody 4:2			0
evidence 7:8 4:15 9:8 officially 6:13 excellent 5:16 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 michele 1:23 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 excepted 9:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 michele 1:23 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 excepted 9:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 included 9:11 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 excepted 9:14 included 9:11 indicated 4:15 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 extension 6:25 interest 9:15 minutes 3:5 5:13 5:14,16,17 8:8,9 5:16 7:5 oral 7:7 f 9:6 issues 6:24 7:1 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 6:10,11 7:17 overnight 7:11 file 7:2,5 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 page 3:2 first 4:20 june 6:24 7:22 morning 9:14 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 pending 3:9 7:1 gending 6:24 7:24 moring 4:14 4:24 5:11	8:10			
excellent 5:16 inaudible 4:14 michele 1:23 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 excepted 9:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 michele 1:23 9:8 oil 1:3 4:3,5,6 expectation 7:6 included 9:11 minutes 3:5 5:13 opportunity f 9:6 interest 9:15 minutes 3:5 5:13 oral 7:7 f 9:6 introduce 4:9 issues 6:24 7:1 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 overnight 7:11 feels 6:18 j j month 7:22 month 7:22 page 3:2 file 7:2,5 july 3:5 5:13 6:24 7:22 month 7:22 page 3:9 first 4:20 june 6:22 morning 4:1,10 7:24 pending 3:9 7:1 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 motion 4:24 5:11 pleading 6:14	evidence 7:8			
excepted 9:14 5:20 6:24 7:2,11 9:22 okay 8:2 expectation 7:6 included 9:11 indicated 4:23 5:14,16,17 8:8,9 opportunity f 9:6 introduce 4:9 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 oral 7:7 f 9:6 items 4:21 6:7 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 oral 7:7 feels 6:18 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 overnight 7:11 final 7:23 9:15 july 3:5 5:13 6:24 7:22 months 6:14,15 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:22 morning 4:1,10 pending 3:9 7:1 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 motion 4:24 5:11 pleading 6:14	excellent 5:16			•
expectation 7:6 extension 6:25 included 9:11 indicated 4:23 interest 9:15 introduce 4:9 issues 6:24 7:1 items 4:21 6:7 minutes 3:5 5:13 5:14,16,17 8:8,9 moander 2:4 4:17 5:3,4,7,9,11 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 6:10,11 7:17 month 7:22 opportunity 5:16 7:5 oral 7:7 f 9:6 introduce 4:9 issues 6:24 7:1 items 4:21 6:7 minutes 3:5 5:13 5:14,16,17 8:8,9 opportunity 5:16 7:5 f 9:6 introduce 4:9 issues 6:24 7:1 items 4:21 6:7 month 7:22 month 7:22 page 3:2 pages 9:11 parties 9:14 final 7:23 9:15 first 4:20 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 monting 4:1,10 7:24 plant for the formation formati	excepted 9:14			
extension 6:25 indicated 4:23 5:14,16,17 8:8,9 f 9:6 introduce 4:9 5:14,16,17 8:8,9 5:16 7:5 f 9:6 introduce 4:9 issues 6:24 7:11 5:14,16,17 8:8,9 5:16 7:5 oral 7:7 feels 6:18 j items 4:21 6:7 5:10,11 7:11 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 p file 7:2,5 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 page 3:2 final 7:23 9:15 june 6:24 month 7:22 month 9:14 pending 3:9 7:11 pending 3:9 7:11 first 4:20 k 7:22 month 7:22 pages 9:14 pending 3:9 9:14 store k 7:24 monting 4:110 7:24 pleading 6:14	expectation 7:6			•
f Interest 9:15 moander 2:4 oral 7:7 f 9:6 introduce 4:9 4:17 5:3,4,7,9,11 overnight 7:11 feels 6:18 j moander 2:4 4:17 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 p file 7:2,5 july 3:5 5:13 month 7:22 page 3:2 final 7:23 9:15 6:24 7:22 months 6:14,15 pending 3:9 9:14 five 4:21 6:7 k 7:24 motion 4:24 5:11 % k 7:24 motion 4:24 5:11 pending 3:9 7:11	extension 6:25			
f 9:6 introduce 4:9 4:17 5:3,4,7,9,11 overnight 7:11 feels 6:18 items 4:21 6:7 4:17 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 p file 7:2,5 j july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:12 page 3:2 file 6:14,15,24 july 3:5 5:13 6:14,15 p first 4:20 june 6:22 months 6:14,15 p five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:22 months 6:14,15 8:9 k 7:24 motion 4:24 5:11 pending 3:9 7:11	f			
fe 1:4 issues 6:24 7:1 5:22,23 6:1,3,5 p feels 6:18 j 6:10,11 7:17 page 3:2 file 7:2,5 july 3:5 5:13 6:14,15,24 p final 7:23 9:15 6:24 7:22 months 6:14,15 first 4:20 june 6:22 months 6:14,15 pending 3:9 7:1 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 motion 4:24 5:11 pending 6:14	f 9:6			
feels 6:10 17:17 file 7:2,5 july 3:5 5:13 6:10,11 7:17 final 7:23 9:15 july 3:5 5:13 6:14,15 page 3:2 first 4:20 june 6:22 months 6:14,15 pages 9:11 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 morning 4:1,10 pending 3:9 7:1 store k 7:24 motion 4:24 5:11 pending 6:14				
file 7:2,5 month 7:22 pages 9:11 filed 6:14,15,24 july 3:5 5:13 months 6:14,15 pages 9:11 final 7:23 9:15 6:24 7:22 months 6:14,15 7:22 first 4:20 june 6:22 morning 4:1,10 pending 3:9 7:1 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 pending 6:14 % 0 1 five 4:24 five 6:14 five 6:14				
filed 6:14,15,24 july 3:5 5:13 months 6:14,15 pages 9:11 final 7:23 9:15 6:24 7:22 months 6:14,15 pages 9:14 first 4:20 june 6:22 morning 4:1,10 pending 3:9 7:1 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 pleading 6:14	file 7:2,5	j	month 7:22	
final 7:23 9:15 6:24 7:22 parties 9:14 first 4:20 june 6:22 morning 4:1,10 pending 3:9 7:1 five 4:21 6:7 8:9 k 7:24 pending 3:9 7:1 store k 7:24 motion 4:24 5:11 pleading 6:14		july 3:5 5:13	months 6:14,15	
first 4:20 June 6:22 morning 4:1,10 phonetic 6:22 five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 phonetic 6:22 store store five 4:24 5:11 phonetic 6:22		6:24	7:22	-
five 4:21 6:7 8:8 k 7:24 $8:9$ k 7:24 pleading 6:14	first 4:20	june 6:22	morning 4:1,10	• 0
$\mathbf{x} \cdot \mathbf{y}$ motion $\mathbf{A} \cdot \mathbf{y} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{y} \cdot \mathbf{y}$	five 4:21 6:7 8:8	k	7:24	-
	8:9	know 6:20	motion 4:24 5:11	pleadings 6:15
florene 2:5 4:18 knowledge 9:12 5:14 6:5 please 4:8 5:3	florene 2:5 4:18		5:14 6:5	- 0
				Prease 7.0 5.5

rters 2505.843.9241 www.veritext.com

[point - work]

		,
point 6:19	response 7:1,3	t
poke 6:18	responsive 6:15	t 2:1,1 9:6,6
poor 9:12	review 5:16	take 8:12
prepared 7:11	right 4:1 5:12	taken 6:13
9:9	6:6 8:6	tech 4:15
probably 6:20	role 5:2,21	thank 4:11,16
7:14	roll 3:3	7:10,17 8:2,10
proceedings	rule 7:8	thereon 9:11
9:11	rules 7:21 9:14	things 7:15
professor 4:14	S	think 6:19
proper 7:11	s 2:1	thursday 1:16
public 4:12	sandoval 2:3 4:1	today 4:2,17
published 7:25	4:5,16 5:2,10,12	7:19,23,24 8:3
q	5:18,21 6:4,6	today's 8:10
quality 9:12	7:17 8:2,6,9,14	tomorrow 7:2
r	santa 1:4	transcript 9:9,10
r 9:6	schedule 7:2	transcription
ragsdale 6:22,23	scheduled 4:3	9:9,11
6:23 7:5	second 5:1,18,19	true 9:11
really 7:12	secretary 4:14	two 4:8 7:22
record 4:9 7:9	see 6:18	typewritten 9:9
7:11 9:10	sense 7:15	u
recorded 9:11	signature 9:22	update 6:9 7:20
recording 9:9,10	six 4:22 6:7,13	V
9:12	staff 7:10	
reduced 9:9	stands 7:9	vote 5:3,21
register 7:24	state 1:2	W
regularly 4:3	statement 6:24	want 7:10
related 9:14	7:1	webex 1:13
reply 7:5	stenotranscript	week 6:25
reported 1:23	9:8,23	weeks 8:1
reporter's 3:13	steps 7:4	welcome 8:11
require 7:7	submission 7:23	whatsoever 9:15
resolved 6:20	submitted 7:23	william 2:3 4:13
respondent's	sure 6:16	work 6:25
6:25		